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Godlington Manor Late 18th Century
Chestertown

Private

Godlington Manor is the only known example, on the Eastern
Shore, of a house with stencilled walls and ceilings. The main house
is a one and one-half story gambrel roof building with enclosed
stairs in both gables. The kitchen wing is also frame with a gable
roof and huge pyramidal fireplace. The brick smoke house and an
early dairy also survive. The building is currently being restored.
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|7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
(] Excellent {7} Good (7} Fair [i Deteriorated (7] Ruins [T} Unexposed
CONDITION " (Check Ono) (Check One)
[ Altered R Unaltered ] Moved [ Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Godlington Manor 1is significant as the only known example
on the Eastern Shore of a house with stencilled walls and as
one of the few southern examples of this important facet of
American folk art. The eighteenth century farm residence, now
vacant, contains stencilling used as the overall wall coverings
in each of four rooms. Stencilling is gencrally confined to
lincar ornamentation c.q., the buffy llouse, Centerville, Oucen
Anne's County.

The Manor Tract is located four miles south of Chestecrtown,
Maryland, on the north side of Maryland Route 664, Wilkens Lanc,
east of the junction of Route 664 and Maryland Route 289.

The house faces north toward the Chester River. The build-
ing has a gambrel roof scction with a long, frame, one-and-onc-
‘half-story kitchen wing. The gambrel roof section contains
five rooms, four of which are covered with the stenciling in
approximately eight separate patterns. Covered over and over
through the years with several layers of interior paint, the
stencil work has becn carefully exposed in sample areas of the
rooms to make a thorough recording possible.

The colors and designs of the stencilling in the four
rooms creates a "calliope-like" effect as first secn--gay,
whistling, confused, and with north/south border humor--datineg
from 1800-1830. The designs are stylistically similar to and
of equal guality to stencilled rooms of the first quartcr of
the nineteenth century found in New England, New York State
and Ohio, however such decorative work is not a northern phcno-
menon. In Maryland a few houses in the predominantly-ninctccen-
th-century western county buildings have stencilling.

On the first floor, only the east room has stencilling. At
cornice level a fricze of fruit-swags-—-with-hanging-tassels on-
circles the room. A pattern of alternating stripes, one of
the alternates paired-leaves, the other intertwining-vines,
descends from the frieze to the chair rail. Polka dots decco-
rate the wainscsat. A pattern of dentils-and-daisies frame cach
door and window. The background color in this room is peach
with the stencilling executed in red, blue-green and white.
Bright red urns filled with flowers are found on the ceiling
over the doors and in cach of the Tour corners of the room. T
the center of the ceciling four of these urns back up to onc
another forming a medallion.

,;9

. The east room on the second floor was originally painted
the color of a ripe pumpkin and stencilled with large red sun-
bursts alternating with red wreaths. A similar daisy and dcn-
til pattern surrounds the dormer windows and follows the blaclh

bascboard. : ‘
(sece continuation sheet)

-

12N yYLSNI 33§

SNO




INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

MHT K-88

K SiGRIFICANCE - T = =
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{J Pre-Columbian! {21 16th Century X 18th Century 7] 20th Century
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SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable andKnown)[,.ate 18th (house); ¢c.1800~c.1830 stencilt-
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) llng and kitchen \ging

Abor iginal ] Education ] Political - L} Urban Planning
{7 Prehistoric ] Engineering [C] Religion/Phi. [X Other (Specity)
[} Historic ' ] Industry losophy Architecture 1’
[ Agriculture {7} Invention 1 Science Follk Art
" [ Architecture (CJ Landscape [} Sculpture _
3 Art Architecture [T} Social/Human-
[} Commarce [_] Literature itarian [
{ ] Communications 1) Military | | Theuater e e e
[7] Conservation 1] Music [ | Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The o0ld house on Godlington Manor, patented to Thonas
Godlington, a London merchant, in 1659, is significant as a
tract of land, originally 1,000 acres, owned at the end of
the seventeenth century by Michael Miller, a large landowncr,
whose lineal descendants still own and live on the propertv
(ra71).

Godlington's gambrel roof section constructed in the Tate
eighteenth century was one of several houses on the manor
tract. It is doubtful that Michael Miller or his son, 7rthur,
or grandson, Arthur, lived in the extant house. In 1747 the
land on which the house stands was rented to John Jordan and
then to Bartus Wilkins, a ship carpenteér. After 1768 when
the land returned to Arthur Miller's possession the same tract
(although ten acres smaller) was conveyed to his daughtor
Sarah Miller Merritt and to her daughter Mary Ann Merritt who
later married Robert 2Anderson. After Sarah Merritt, the
mother, died in 17833, the tract, according to the terms of tho|
original deed, would have become the property of her daughtcr, |
Mary Ann. = A 1799 land transaction indicates the possibility
that Mary Ann llerritt Anderson, Arthur Miller's granddaugitcr,
lived in the extant house. She and her husband--by 1799
residents of Chestertown--sold the tract and the old housc
to her brother Samuel Merritt, son of Sarah Miller Merritt,
who already owned the remainder of the Godlington Manor trach
which he had inherited from his grandfather, Arthur Mill.or,
in 1790,

It is possible that betwecen c. 1783 and 1799 the Andor-
sons lived in the old house on Godlington IManor before moving
to Chestertown. Thev may have cenlarged the onc room tenant
house (possibly rented by Jordan and/or Wilkins) to the pres-
ent gambrel roof bhuilding. Samucl Merritt may have lived in

ke 0ld housc on Godlington Manor tract, or he may have
occupied his grandfather's house elsewhere on the manor.

Available documents give no clue as to the identification
of the person responsible for the stencilling at Godlin<toi.
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Form 10-3000 4 ‘D STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR { STATE 7
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INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Kent
FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entrios)

Codlington !Manor
#7. DCSCRIPTION continued

The middle room on the sccond floor has a white background
with red and bhlack stencils. AN {riezoe of intertwining vines,
differcent from that design on the first [loor, was placed alone
the cornice. Alternating stripes of paired leaves similar to
those on the first floor, done in vermillion with closely snaccd
nolka dots, cover the walls. The dentil-and-~daisy pattern
exists in this room.

The third room on the second floor has black and red sten-
cilling on a ripe pumpkin colored background. The same fruit
swags—-and-hanging-tassels found on the first floor decorate thc
cornice of this room, Two alternating stripe patterns, not
found elsewhere in the house, of intertwining vines are found
in this room. One of the vine stencils reserbles a lace pattern.

The stair wells each contain a continuation of the patterns
extended down from the room above.

On the exterior of Godlington lianor a lean—-to porch roof
extends across the north and south facades of the gambrel roof
section. The floor areca beneath the porch roof is paved with
brick. WWooden’' benches are located against the wall of the
house under the porch. Much of the original wide, beaded clap-
hoard remains under layers of whitewash. A brick chimney is
“ldcated within each gable of the gambrel section and in the
west-kitchen gable. The first story of each of the two end-
chimneys is exposed.

The interior of Godlington Manor is divided into four
first-floor rooms - two in the gambrel section and two in the
kitchen wing. The west room, not stencilled, in the gambrel
portion has a mid-eighteenth century paneled fireplacc wall.
It has a door and window on the north and south facades. The
floor is four inches higher here than in the east room. Therc
is a cellar beneath this portion onlv. It is nossibhle that
this west room is the ecarliest part of the dwelling, as it is
framed separately.

The east room in addition to the stencilling mentioned
above, ®as late eighteenth century woodwork on the fireplace
wall consisting of a mantel with dentils and recessced pancls,
a glazed cabinet, and paneled doors to the closet and stair.
This rcom appears to have been framed scparately. The brick
nogged framing is also covered with beaded clapboards. The
north and south walls have two windows and a central door.

(1 of 5 Continuation Shects)
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GCodlington lianor’
47, DESCRIPTION continued

The six over six sashes appear original and are glazed with ir-
regular glass panes.

The kitchen wing is verv crude and is finished with wide
split lathe which holds the mud-fill in the walls. The whole
irregqgular surface is covercd with sceveral layers of whitewasl .
It has a large pyramidal fireplace, reconstructed within the
last twenty years. The ceiling beams are exposed and covercd
with whitewash. The kitchen was painted a turquoise blue dating
from the same period as the stencilling. A steep ladder besidce
the fireplace reaches to the second story rooms. A bath2room
lean~to has been added on the north side of the smaller of the
two rooms.

An Aldrigg'Stove Works unit has been found intact in the
house. The company of that name in the nineteenth century made
iron products used on the Fastern Shore. It failea to survive
into the twentieth century. L

Two old outbuildings remain -~ a frame milkhouse and a brichk
smokehouse. The milkhouse is a sqguare bhuilding with three win-
dows and a door, headed siding, hatten shutters and pyramidal
roof with ohelisk finial. Its interior is plastered and has a
sunken area with a water trougnh around the exterior walls. The
smokehouse is a rectangular structure with an "A" roof; steppcd,
brick cornice and a hatten door. These are located immediatelv -
west of the kitchen; the smokehouse is on the north and the
dairy is on the south.

A boxwood garden, laid out c. 1900 is east of thc house.
The rest of the grounds were planted c. 1930, when plans for
constructing a new mansion house were abandoncd due to the
Depression.

Measurements of every detaill were made during the sunmer of
1971, in order to preparc Illistoric American Building Survey
Drawings. The owners arc considering lcasing the building Lo the
Society for the Prescrvation of Marvland Anticuities for restora-

tion. »

(2 of 5 Conlinuation Shaoetn)
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Godlington Manor

40 . GIGNIFICANCE continued

Manor. The New VYorlk Iistorical Association, cognisant of tae
importance of this foll art Fform has in its collcection at

Coonerstown thae Bumn Tavern which is noted especially for ils
stencillaed rooms.

(3 of 5 Continuation Shects)
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Godlincton Manor
£9., REFERDNCLS continued

headed the team, Maryland Ilistorical Trust-St. Mary's Suam--
mer Project tecam, which mcasured Godlington.

Chanceryv Records. Hall of Records, Annapolis, larvland.
Kent County Debt Books. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

Kent County Guardian Bonds. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Mary--

land.

Ként County Probate Records. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Marv-
land.

Little, Nina Fletcher. "The Painted Decoration." Antiques.

Vol. L¥XY. (February 1959), 182-185.

Martenet's Map of Kent County !aryland.® Baltimore: Siron
J. HMartinet, 1860. L

Ruth, Thomas DeC., Norman Grieb -and. Bartus Trewv. "Colonial

Quaker Neck Tracts Granted by Lord Baltimore." Daltimnoro:

. A, Hoen and Company (Lithographens), 1967.

laring, Janet. TLarly American 5Stencils on Walls and Furniturc.
reprint. MNew York: Dover, 1968.

Rent Rolls (Kent County). Hall of Records, Annapolis, Marvland,

(4 of 5 Continuation Shaots)
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Gedlington Manor
APPROXIMATE ACREACE O FIOMINATIED PROPERTY:
Godlington Manor lies on the south shore of the Chester

Piver, on a flat, open plain of grassv fieclds, with distant
wooded groves. In this situation I selected a sixtv-four sauarc

acre area as the minimum cssential to protect the visual environ-

ment of the house; on the north to include the shore line; on
the south, east and west to include the driveway approach and
adequate area for "planting-out" with a screen of trees should
any incompatibhle development occur. Reference to the map will

show this in comprehcnsive lavout.
- ‘
. \
] : U
C/J CM&/\_GO() / 8\ C 't/ c}—Lv?L /

Orlando Ridout IV
State Liaison Officer

(5 of 5 Continuation Sheei )
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KENT COUNTY -8 %

GODLINGTON MANOR

Seventeenth Century

This gambrel roofed and white clap-
boarded house may have been the original
“Godlington Manor” house built on one
thousand acres surveyed in 1659 for
Thomas Godlington.

A peep-hole in the wooden latch
showed how many Indians there were
outside. The old log-linteled fireplace,
the boxwood, and the visible post con-
struction tell the measure of antiquity.

Views: From Northeast and Living Room.
Dimensions:
Overall, 68-0 by 17-0.

('eiling, 9-2.
Sill, 33.
Panes, 7 by 9, 8 by 10.
Wall, 5%.
= 13
i e Door
Mad. Porchk i /‘;’eﬁﬁ&'fe
Fop o r T
L.R. D.2. y X
7 |
164 %18 4%
—— Yt X

Mod. Porchk
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